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FW: 213 NE 5th Street, Ocala, Florida Property (FDEP Facility ID: 428630351)
FW: LCAR - 428630351; PCPP Agreement Initial Request- 428630351.pdf

From: Trueblood, Kristy <ktrueblood@northstar.com>  
Sent: Friday, February 7, 2025 2:13 PM 
To: Ken Whitehead <kwhitehead@ocalafl.gov> 
Cc: John Edwards <jedwards@flgeotech.com> 
Subject: RE: 213 NE 5th Street, Ocala, Florida Property (FDEP Facility ID: 428630351) 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

Good afternoon Mr. Whitehead, 

I have great news.  The FDEP shared with me the limited scope required to finalize the LCAR data 
(attached), however they stated that this work can be done as supplemental assessment work under 
the PCPP Agreement.  Therefore, the City will not need to submit an LCAR, only an executed PCPP 
Agreement at this time. 

Attached is a PCPP Agreement request.  Please read the letter and instructions and complete the 
attached Agreement within 60 days (4/7/2025). 

Thank you so much for your patience and responsiveness.  The Department looks forward to getting 
this workunderway! 

Kristy M. Trueblood 
Administrative Services Contract Manager for the 
FDEP – Division of Waste Management 
NorthStar Contracting Group, Inc. 
325 John Knox Road 
Building C, Suite 100 
Tallahassee, FL  32303 
Office:   850-222-6446, ext. 5003 
Mobile: 850-694-2167 
24 Hour Emergency Response: 800.283.2933 
www.NorthStar.com | ktrueblood@NorthStar.com 

The World’s Most Comprehensive Infrastructure & Environmental Solutions Company - We Bring Answers. 


